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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

Cc: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Steven Boka, Director of Community Development

Date: August 30, 2010

Re: Request to Purchase Easement - IDOT

INTRODUCTION: The City is completing the process of acquiring temporary and permanent
easements for Phase II of the Mad Creek Levee Improvement Project. To prepare the final
plans & specifications for Phase II, it is necessary to have all property needed for the Project to
be acquired and ready for construction.

BACKGROUND: The City has the responsibility for the acquisition of all property needed for
the Mad Creek Levee Improvement Project as set out in the Cooperation Agreement with the
US Army Corps of Engineers. The cost associated with this effort is credited to the City's
obligation toward the Project.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: The attached Offer and Easement Plat for a Permanent
easement with the IDOT is attached and is recommended for approval. The cost of this
permanent easement is $147.00. It is recommended that City council approve the offer to buy a
permanent easement from the Iowa Department of Transportation for the Mad Creek Levee
Improvement Project.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Offer to Buy
2. Easement Plat

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain










